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Malave, Erin

——

From: Gina Delao (GOelao@stanpac.comj
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 7:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change
Importance: High

Our new address for fthe enfities listed below was changed incorrectly. it should have been 405 N. Reo
Street, Suite 330, not 105 N. Reo Street, Suite 330, Please make the necessary changes.

Thanks,

Gina D. Delao

Corporate Assistant Secretary
Serengeti System Administrator
Standard Pacific Corp.

26 Technology Drive

Irvine, CA 92618

T: 949-789-14621

F:949-789-1408

From: Gina Delao
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:59 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Address Change

Importance: High

Please change the principal addresses for the foliowing entities:

Corporations

Slandard PTTITiC of Flonda GP, e 1F096000013472)
iff onda GF, Inc. )
Stam of Tampa GP, Thc.
Standard Pacific 1, Inc. (FO9000001784)
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Partnerships

1. Standard Pacific of Florida {GPO00000584).

2. Standard Pacific of Tampa (GPO200002358)

3. Standard Pacific of Southwest Florida {GPO300000004)
The new address s the following:

405 N. Reo Street, Suite 330
Tampa. FL 33409

Thanks,
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